
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, November 15, 2021, 6:00 PM 

 
 

4:00PM Committee of the Whole - Reprecincting Maps 

5:00PM  Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:15PM  Public Safety Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:30PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of November 8, 2021 

Public Hearings 

3. 21-392 Hearing called as ordered on the application of T-Mobile Northeast, LLC, 15 

Commerce Way, Norton, MA 02766 seeking permission from the Revere City 

Council to install a wireless communications facility to include nine (9) roof 

mounted antennas and related equipment at 385 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

4. 21-393 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Wellness Connection of 

Massachusetts  Inc., 44 Railroad Street, Revere, MA 02151 and Gunnar  Holding  

LLC, 30 Railroad  Street,  Revere, MA 02151, seeking permission from the 

Revere City  Council to revise and  change the original site plan and the special 

permit conditions in the Notice of Decision, Application No. C-15-12/15-258 

granted on December 7, 2015 and seeking permission to operate a commercial 

parking lot for the purpose of  storing  or  parking automobiles, buses or trucks  

available to the public generally on a daily basis at 44 Railroad Street, Revere, 

MA 02151. 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report 

5. 21-368 An Ordinance Establishing Regulations for Sustainable Food Ware and 

Packaging. (language attached) 

6. 21-306 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the City 

Solicitor to draft an ordinance and fee schedule for the following:  That any 

autonomous driven vehicle, operated by a Revere resident, and housed in Revere 

must pay excise tax to the City of Revere and a use fee of $5 dollars and a $1 

dollar per mile while operating in Revere.  Said vehicle will follow all state, 

federal laws and be assigned to the City of Revere Hackney Division for 

oversight. 



City Council – Regular Meeting November 15, 2021 

  

7. 21-364 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That every public meeting conducted 

by a board, council, commission, and/or any group meeting in the Revere City 

Council Chambers begin all meetings with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Public Safety Sub-Committee Report 

8. 21-322 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor and the Traffic 

Commission look into launching a slow streets pilot program in the City of 

Revere to slow down drivers by introducing speed tables, speed humps, 

crosswalks, signage, and bollards to help curb the excessive speeding on cut-

through streets, especially on streets nearby schools and city recreational spaces. 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

9. 21-314 Victoria Scaramuzzo, 60 Geneva Street, Revere, MA 02151 and Johnny Peguero 

and Ivonne Florez Montoya, 56 Geneva Street, Revere, MA 02151 to discontinue 

and abandon a certain portion of Italia Avenue as illustrated on the petitioners’ 

plan. 

10. 21-350 City of Revere, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 seeking a special permit from 

the Revere City Council to reconstruct a non-conforming structure to enable the 

appellant to construct a 37,500 s.f. public works building, at the Department of 

Public Works site, 321A Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

11. 21-355 An Ordinance Further Amending Title 6 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere Relative to Non-domesticated Animals. 

In accordance with Rule 23 of the City Council Rules of Order, the following motions are 

reported out of committee with the recommendation to be placed on file: 

12. 21-099 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere investigate the 

feasibility of cottage food operations, as permitted in other communities in 

Massachusetts and 28 states around the nation. 

13. 21-115 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council, Mayor, School 

Committee and the City of Revere denounce China for the genocide of the 

Uyghur people. 

14. 21-214 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Council President Zambuto: That the 

Mayor request the Director of Municipal Inspections to develop an eco-friendly 

baiting procedure for rodent control.  Evidence shows that animals and birds of 

prey within this food chain are dying after ingesting rodents poisoned by the type 

of bait currently being used. 

15. 21-239 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the Department 

of Planning and Development to investigate the feasibility of creating 

inclusionary zoning and an affordable housing overlay district to extend from 

Route 60 to Revere Beach Boulevard. 



City Council – Regular Meeting November 15, 2021 

  

16. 21-240 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere establish a 

linkage fee for any housing development with over 75 units.  Furthermore, that 

the City look into the feasibility of including commercial properties of 30,000 

square feet or greater.  Said linkage fee contribution would be based square 

footage of developments greater than 75 units and appropriated to the City's 

Affordable Housing Trust Fund. 

Communications 

17. 21-394 Communication from John V. Festa, 385 Broadway, Revere, MA requesting the 

City Council accept a certain parcel of land for conservation purposes, Lot C 

Emanuel Street (MBP 018-324G-001B). 

18. 21-395 Communication from the City Auditor relative to Revere TV invoice payment. 

19. 21-396 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Ida Cody to the 

Retirement Board. 

20. 21-397 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Gibson Park Municipal 

Vulnerability Preparedness MVP grant. 

Motions 

21. 21-398 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor request the DPW to install 

an illuminated LED crosswalk at the crosswalk currently located at the end of 

Vane Street at the intersection of Dale Street. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, November 8, 2021 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Anthony 

T. Zambuto presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Council President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of October 25, 2021 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 21-334 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Keefe: That the City 

Council award Certificates of Commendation to the Patriettes for winning 

the 2021 Revere Youth Girls Softball Championship. 

Councillors Keefe and Morabito presented the Patriettes with Certificates of Commendation in 

recognition of their 2021 Revere Youth Softball championship title. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Public Hearings 

 4 21-277 Hearing called as ordered on the following:  An Ordinance Amending 

Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere  Section 1.  

Section 13.04.130 Meters – Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of 

the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, “or an 

owner-occupied residential building comprised of not more than four 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

units” after the word “units” in the first sentence of the definition for 

“Residential use”.  Section 2.  Section 13.04.130 Meters – Metered Rates 

of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

inserting the words, “except for an owner-occupied residential building 

comprised of not more than four units” after the word “units” in the first 

sentence of the definition for “Commercial use”.  Section 3.  Section 

13.04.132 Multi-unit facility billing of the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, “except for an 

owner-occupied residential building comprised of not more than four 

units” after the word “units” in the first sentence. 

Proponents 

Annette & Marvin Gold, 776 Sumner Street, Revere, MA 

Ira Novoselsky, 53 Dehon Street, Revere, MA 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

Councillor Novoselsky is recorded as recused for discussion and voting on this matter.  Mr. 

Novoselsky spoke as a proponent of the ordinance as a resident and tenant of 53 Dehon Street, 

Revere, MA. 

 

Councillor Rotondo stated that the residential meter rate should be applied to all apartment units 

whether or not the structure is owner-occupied as this would assist residents who are unable to 

own their own property. 

 

Rich Viscay, CFO addressed the City Council to provide an estimate on the proposed changes.  

Only about 55 properties could potentially be affected by this change at a cost of about $135,000 

per yer. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS 

 5 21-355 Hearing called as ordered on the following:  An Ordinance Further 

Amending Title 6 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Relative to Non-domesticated Animals. 

Proponents 

Dr. Nathalee Kong, Chief of Public Health & Human Services 

Megan Connelly, 36 Breedens Lane, Revere, MA 

Brittney Sao, 22 Morris Street, Revere, MA 

Ralph DeCicco, 49 Washington Street, Revere, MA 

Dimple Rana, Director Health Community Initiatives 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

The Council sought clarification that roosters will not be allowed, which was confirmed by Dr. 

Kong. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING 

 6 21-361 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $2,589,359 for 

the costs of replacing the water boiler at the Beachmont School. 

Proponents 

Rich Viscay, CFO 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A LOAN ORDER IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$2,589,359 FOR THE COST OF REPLACING THE WATER BOILER AT THE 

BEACHMONT SCHOOL?" 

 

Approved Loan Order 

Boiler Replacement - Beachmont School 

 

ORDERED:  That $2,589,359 is appropriated to pay costs of replacing the boiler at the 

Beachmont Veterans Memorial School located at 15 Everard Street, Revere, Massachusetts, 

including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto (the “Project”), which proposed 

Project would materially extend the useful life of the school and preserve an asset that otherwise 

is capable of supporting the required educational program, and for which the City may be 

eligible for a grant from the Massachusetts School Building Authority (the “MSBA”), said 

amount to be expended under the direction of the School Committee; that to meet this 

appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said 

amount under and pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 7(1) or Chapter 70B of the General Laws, or 

pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; that the 

City acknowledges that the MSBA’s grant program is a non-entitlement, discretionary program 

based on need, as determined by the MSBA, and any project costs the City incurs in excess of 

any grant approved by and received from the MSBA shall be the sole responsibility of the City; 

that any grant that the City may receive from the MSBA for the Project shall not exceed the 

lesser of (1) seventy-six percent (76%) of eligible, approved project costs, as determined by the 

MSBA, or (2) the total maximum grant amount determined by the MSBA; and that the amount 

of the borrowing authorized by this order shall be reduced by any grant amount set forth in and 

received pursuant to the Project Funding Agreement that may be executed between the City and 

the MSBA. 

 

FURTHER ORDERED:  That any premium received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or 

notes approved by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of 

issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this order 

in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount 

authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount. 
 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

FURTHER ORDERED:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the 

appropriate officials of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) to qualify 

under Chapter 44A of the General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed 

pursuant to this loan order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such 

officials of the Commonwealth may require in connection therewith. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 7 21-368 Hearing called as ordered on the following:  An Ordinance Establishing 

Regulations for Sustainable Food Ware and Packaging. (language 

attached) 

Proponents 

Ralph DeCicco, 49 Washington Street, Revere, MA 

Dimple Rana, Director Health Community Initiatives 

 

Opponents 

none 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

 8 21-380 Hearing called as ordered application of 128 Revere Street Realty Trust, 

Revere, MA 02151 requesting an amendment to the Zoning Map of the 

City of Revere as follows:  Section 1.  The Zoning Map of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by changing the zoning district designation of 

Map Block and Parcels 17-281-1, 17-280-1, 17-280-2, and 17-280-3 from 

the Residential B District to the General Business District. 

Proponents 

Victor Buonfiglio, 128 Revere Street, Revere, MA 

Paul Buonfiglio, 128 Revere Street, Revere, MA 

 

Opponents 

none 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING 

Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report 

The Ways & Means Sub-Committee met on Monday, November 8, 2021 at 5:00PM.  Committee 

members present were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Powers, Serino, Zambuto (ex-officio), 

and Chairman Visconti.  There were several items pending before the committee: 

 

1. 21-061 Communication from Fire Fighter Kevin O'Hara, President Local 926 requesting 

approval of the attached special legislation: An Act Relative to the Reserve Time of 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

Public Safety Personnel in the City of Revere. 

 

Fire Fighter Kevin O’Hara, President of Local 926 representing the 65 fire fighters who were 

affected by PERAC’s misinterpretation of a ruling that eliminated credit for years of service 

on the Fire Fighter Reserve List.  This Special Act will restore that credit for the 65 fire 

fighters at an approximate cost of $1.7 million, which has already been set aside for this 

purpose.  The Retirement Board also favorably approved adoption of this act.  Voting to offer 

a favorable recommendation to the City Council were Councillors McKenna, Powers, Serino, 

Zambuto, and Chairman Visconti.  Councillor Giannino is recorded as recused from 

discussion and voting on this matter. 

 

2. 21-100 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere investigate the 

feasibility of a resident entrepreneur grant program to assist local residents with seed 

money for solo-entrepreneurs, remote workers, free lancers, small businesses and other 

startups. 

 

Councillor Rotondo requested that this motion be placed on file. 

 

3. 21-112 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 

investigate the feasibility of utilizing funding from the American Rescue Plan to create a 

homeless shelter in Revere. 

 

Councillor Rotondo requested that this motion be placed on file. 

 

4. 21-113 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 

investigate the feasibility of creating a healthcare trust fund to increase the City's 

resiliency against future pandemics. 

 

Councillor Rotondo requested that this motion be placed on file. 

 

5. 21-114 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 

investigate the feasibility of purchasing military surplus portable medical tents utilizing 

American Rescue Plan funds.  These units can be used for emergency housing for Revere 

residents displaced from fire, natural disaster, and medical use such as treatment and 

quarantine capacities. 

 

Councillor Rotondo requested that this motion be placed on file. 

 

6. 21-215 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Giannino, Councillor 

McKenna, Councillor Serino: That the Mayor be requested to dedicate all parking meter 

revenue generated at the Central Avenue / Sprague Street Municipal Parking Lot for 

building maintenance and improvement purposes for the Rossetti Cowan Senior Center. 

 

In accordance with MGL Chapter 40, Section 22A, parking meter revenue shall only be 

expended on Parking Department related expenditures.  Therefore, parking meter revenue 

cannot be used to repair the senior center.  It is the recommendation of the committee to 

place this motion on file. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

7. 21-266 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere provide public 

wifi at city-owned parks and squares utilizing ETP funds, online advertisers, and 

donations. 

 

Councillor Rotondo requested that this motion be placed on file. 

 

8. 21-320 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere establish a 

Revere Futures Committee. The purpose of the committee would be to act as a think tank 

for Revere in the realm of education, business, and infrastructure. In addition, committee 

members would also help to foresee and mitigate future problems and challenges, then 

present several proposals and solutions to be presented to the Mayor. This group would 

also be instructed to actively search for future potential candidates that could help the 

membership grow and evolve. 

 

Councillor Rotondo requested that this motion be placed on file. 

 9 21-061 Communication from Fire Fighter Kevin O'Hara, President Local 926 

requesting approval of the attached special legislation:  An Act Relative to 

the Reserve Time of Public Safety Personnel in the City of Revere. 

Kevin O'Hara and several members of the Revere Fire Department were present in the Council 

Chamber to express their support for swift passage of the Special Act. 

 

Chairman Visconti offered a minor amendment regarding the language of the Special Act.  Since 

there is no reserve list for the Police Department, the Police Department has been stricken from 

reference in the approved language. 

 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN ACT RELATIVE TO THE RESERVE 

TIME OF PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL IN THE CITY OF REVERE, AS 

AMENDED?" 

 

AN ACT RELATIVE TO THE RESERVE TIME OF PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL IN 

THE CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assemble, and by the 

authority of the same, as follows: 

 
SECTION 1. Notwithstanding the provisions of any general or special law to the contrary, and 

in order to promote the public good, the Revere Retirement Board is hereby authorized and 

directed to provide creditable service for so-called “Reserve Time” to certain public safety 

personnel in the City of Revere in the same manner as it was allowed prior to the issuance of 

PERAC Memo #11/2020. 

 
SECTION 2. The change, referenced in Section 1 above, shall be available to any member of 

the Revere Fire Department who was a member of the Revere Retirement System on or before 

February 11, 2020. 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [10 TO 0] 

AYES: Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, Visconti, 

Zambuto 

RECUSED: Giannino 

 10 21-100 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere 

investigate the feasibility of a resident entrepreneur grant program to assist 

local residents with seed money for solo-entrepreneurs, remote workers, 

free lancers, small businesses and other startups. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 11 21-112 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 

investigate the feasibility of utilizing funding from the American Rescue 

Plan to create a homeless shelter in Revere. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 12 21-113 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 

investigate the feasibility of creating a healthcare trust fund to increase the 

City's resiliency against future pandemics. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 13 21-114 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 

investigate the feasibility of purchasing military surplus portable medical 

tents utilizing American Rescue Plan funds.  These units can be used for 

emergency housing for Revere residents displaced from fire, natural 

disaster, and medical use such as treatment and quarantine capacities. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 14 21-215 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Giannino, 

Councillor McKenna, Councillor Serino: That the Mayor be requested to 

dedicate all parking meter revenue generated at the Central Avenue / 

Sprague Street Municipal Parking Lot for building maintenance and 

improvement purposes for the Rossetti Cowan Senior Center. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 15 21-266 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere provide 

public wifi at city-owned parks and squares utilizing ETP funds, online 

advertisers, and donations. 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 16 21-320 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere 

establish a Revere Futures Committee.  The purpose of the committee 

would be to act as a think tank for Revere in the realm of education, 

business, and infrastructure.  In addition, committee members would also 

help to foresee and mitigate future problems and challenges, then present 

several proposals and solutions to be presented to the Mayor. This group 

would also be instructed to actively search for future potential candidates 

that could help the membership grow and evolve. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

The Appointments Sub-Committee met on Monday, November 8, 2021 at 5:30PM.  Committee 

members present were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Powers, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-officio), 

and Chairman Guinasso.  Several appointments were before the committee for consideration: 

 

21-339  Appointment of Jan Dumas to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund. 

 

Ms. Dumas was unable to attend due to illness.  As a well-known member of the community, her 

appointment received  a favorable recommendation despite her absence. 

 

21-340  Reappointment of John Dove to the Library Board. 

 

Mr. Dove was unable to attend the meeting, but since this is a re-appointment, Chairman 

Guinasso did not require attendance for confirmation.  Mr. Dove's appointment received a 

favorable recommendation. 

 

21-341  Reappointment of Mark Ferrante to the Library Board. 

 

Mr. Ferrante addressed the sub-committee and received a favorable recommendation. 

 

21-342  Reappointment of Frank Schettino to the Library Board. 

 

Mr. Schettino addressed the sub-committee and received a favorable recommendation. 

 

21-343  Reappointment of Nancy Sponpinato to the Library Board. 

 

Ms. Sponpinato was unable to attend the meeting, but since this is a re-appointment, Chairman 

Guinasso did not require attendance for confirmation.  Ms. Sponpinato's appointment received a 

favorable recommendation. 

 

21-357  Appointment of Feeney Brothers as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

A representative from Feeney Brothers addressed the sub-committee and received a favorable 

recommendation. 

 17 21-339 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Jan 

Dumas to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees 

 “SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF JAN DUMAS TO 

THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST FUND?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 18 21-340 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Reappointment of John 

Dove to the Library Board of Trustees 

 “SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF JOHN DOVE TO 

THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 19 21-341 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Reappointment of Mark 

Ferrante to the Library Board of Trustees 

 “SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF MARK 

FERRANTE TO THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 20 21-342 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Reappointment of Frank 

Schettino to the Library Board of Trustees 

 “SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF FRANK 

SCHETTINO TO THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES?” 

RESULT: ADOPTED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 21 21-343 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Reappointment of Nancy 

Sponpinato to the Library Board of Trustees 

 “SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF NANCY 

SPONPINATO TO THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES?” 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 22 21-357 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Feeney 

Brothers Excavation LLC as Licensed Drain Layer. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF FEENEY 

BROTHERS EXCAVATION, LLC AS A LICENSED DRAIN LAYER?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

The Zoning Sub-Committee held a meeting on November 8, 2021 at 5:50PM.  Committee 

members present were Councillors Giannino, Guinasso, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-officio) 

and Chairman Keefe.  There was one Planned Unit Development application pending before the 

committee this evening: 

 

21-353 PUD-21-02 333 Lee Burbank, LLC, 333 Lee Burbank Highway, Revere, MA 

02151 requesting permission from the Revere City Council to convert the existing 

office building to establish twelve (12) apartment units, therein, by the filing of 

Planned Unit Development for the property located at 333 Lee Burbank Highway, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Representing the applicant, Attorney Larry Simeone, 300 Broadway, Revere, MA addressed the 

committee on the request.  Attorney Simeone provided Chairman Keefe with his findings along 

with the conditions of the PUD Review Board conditions.  Both documents were reviewed, 

accepted, and made part of the record: 

 

Findings presented by Attorney Larry Simeone 
 

The Project is a Planned Unit Development (P.U.D.) to convert an existing office building on the 

Property to establish twelve (12) apartment units, therein, in accordance with R.R.O. 17.20.010-

17.20.190 and the Table of Use Regulations R.R.O. 17.16.010.  

 

1. The Project is located in the Technology Enterprise District (TED) in accordance with the 

Revere Zoning Map and the Revere Revised Ordinances.  

2. The Project site, Lot C, Lee Burbank Highway, consists of nine thousand fifty-three 

(9,053) square feet of land improved by a four (4) story office building consisting of 

Fourteen Thousand Two Hundred and Eighty (14,280) sq. ft.. 

3. In accordance with R.R.O. 17.20.080, the P.U.D. Project Review Board filed its written 

recommendations on October 26, 2021. 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

4. The Project Final Plan is entitled “ Final Plan Planned Unit Development (PUD), 333 Lee 

Burbank Highway, Revere, MA, dated November 2, 2021, prepared by Williams & 

Sparages”. 

5. The Project site’s address is 333 Lee Burbank Highway. The Property has frontage of one 

hundred and seven, fifty-four one hundredths (107.54) feet on Lee Burbank Highway a 

public way. 

6. The Property is presently serviced by municipal water and sewer; as well as electricity 

and gas. 

7. The Project site is presently serviced by municipal water and sewer; as well as electricity 

and gas. 

8. It is the determination of the City Council that the Project (the proposed use) will have 

beneficial effects which outweigh the detrimental effects of the proposed use on the city 

and the neighborhood, in view of the particular characteristics of the site and of the 

proposal in relation to that site.  

 

Social, economic, or community needs which are served by the proposal. 

 

The Project advances economic needs of this commercial/industrial neighborhood in the TED 

district and will not adversely affect the neighborhood wherein the Project will not create adverse 

impacts such as noise, odor, smoke or dust and will not substantially generate traffic. The Project 

does not deviate or substantially change the character of this already relative 

commercial/industrial area of the city, which has commercial residential leaseholds in concert 

with a wide gamut of business and industrial facilities.  

 

The Project site is an appropriate location for the Project located in the TED district, which 

allows the use by special permit.  

 

Traffic flow and safety 

      

The Project’s minimal residential use of the Property will not substantially generate traffic. 

Based on these findings the City Council determines that the Project will not negatively impact 

or impede the movement of vehicles, pedestrians or bicyclists within the Project site, to abutting 

properties or along adjacent roadways. 

 

Adequacy of utilities and other public services. 

 

The public ways adjacent to the Project site are sufficient to support the Project and the 

neighborhood which currently has commercial /industrial uses including but not limited to an 

two (2) oil storage farms, a disposal and collection company, a hotel and rental car business 

which operate a commercial parking lot accessory to the principal use exist in the zoning district. 

The current infrastructure and roadways handle the existing requirements of this area. 

 

Neighborhood character and social structures. 

 

The Project is in harmony with the other commercial/industrial uses in the neighborhood, the 

zoning district and with the general purpose and intent of the Revere Revised Ordinance. As 

noted, this neighborhood currently has wide gamut of commercial/industrial uses. Further 

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

approval of the Project will allow 333 Lee Burbank LLC to improve the condition of the Project 

site, and therefore benefit the neighborhood and the general public at the community. 

 

Impacts on the natural environment. 

 

The Project site is almost entirely redeveloped with no natural vegetation with the exception of 

limited landscaping and a drainage culvert. The Project will have no negative impact on the 

natural environment existing at the Project site. 

 

Respecting the natural environment existing on abutting properties surrounding the Project site, 

the Project will not impede light, air, and space to adjoining properties nor will the Project over 

crowd or have any negative affect on neighborhood density, wherein the Project impacts shall 

remain within the existing building on the Project site.  

 

Potential Fiscal Impact 

 

The Project shall provide new jobs and additional municipal revenue including but not limited to 

real estate tax revenue and municipal development related fees. 

 

PUD Project Review Board Conditions 

 

1. An easement shall be provided on the plan for the creation of 8 parking spaces on the 

adjacent lot D in order to provide a total of 26 parking spaces for the proposed 12-unit 

residential conversion at 333 Lee Burbank Highway. 

 

2. A complete Chapter 34 code review shall be undertaken by the applicant for the existing 

building conversion and provided to the Project Review Board. 

 

3. A sewer and water discharge demand analysis shall be undertaken by the applicant and 

submitted to the City Engineer. 

 

4. The proposed water service, sewer service and storm water management plan shall be 

approved by the City Engineer and DPW. 

 

5. A 4-ft wide landscaped strip shall be provided with granite curbing along the frontage of 

the building along Green Street and 3 street trees (minimum caliper of 2 ½ ”) shall be 

planted within the landscaped strip. 

 

6. The removal the existing asphalt on the south side of the building and the planting of the 

trees and grass along the south face of the building is required. 

 

7. This development is subject to a sewer I/I fee in the amount of $19,890 based on the 

increased waste water discharge of the previous use as a result of the proposed 24 

bedrooms. 

 

8. In accordance with Section 17.47. of the Revised Revere Zoning Ordinance, the 

development is subject to a Capital Improvement Trust Fund fee equal to 3% of the total 

cost of construction for the conversion of the building into 12 residential units. 

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

 

9. A utility access easement shall be provided to the City of Revere along the south side of 

the building for access and maintenance of Green Creek and the Green Creek headwall. 

 23 21-353 333 Lee Burbank, LLC, 333 Lee Burbank Highway, Revere, MA 02151 

requesting permission from the Revere City Council to convert the 

existing office building to establish twelve (12) apartment units, therein, 

by the filing of Planned Unit Development for the property located at 333 

Lee Burbank Highway, Revere, MA 02151. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY THE 

PETITIONER THROUGH A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TO CONVERT THE 

EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING INTO 12 APARTMENT UNITS AT 333 LEE 

BURBANK HIGHWAY, REVERE, MA SUBJECT TO THE FINDINGS AND 

CONDITIONS OF PUD PROJECT REVIEW BOARD?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

Rule 23's:  In accordance with Rule 23 of the City Council Rules of Order, the following 

Council Orders will be placed on file. 

 24 21-034 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor direct the City's 

Chief Innovation Officer to implement a "ZBA Tracker" on the City's 

website, similar to that of the City of Boston.  The City of Boston recently 

announced a tool that allows residents to quickly access and gather 

information about ongoing projects that are before the Zoning Board of 

Appeals.  This feature would give Revere residents more direct access to 

information and would allow residents to quickly search for a specific 

appeal that has been submitted to the ZBA, or to search for appeals based 

on criteria such as location or applicant, in order to identify the status of 

the appeal. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 25 20-039 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look 

into the feasibility of adding zoning to permit vertical farming within the 

city limits. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 26 20-040 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look 

into the feasibility of creating micro unit zoning for 55 and older persons 

and disabled veterans.  (Micro unit is less than 300 sq feet and includes 

bathroom and kitchenette). 

2

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 27 20-041 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look 

into the feasibility of installing a camera and telephone in every 

playground and park within the city limits similar to the safety cameras 

and telephones on college campuses.  Furthermore, that the City of Revere 

hire staff or fulfill this need with trained volunteers to monitor cameras to 

aid dispatch. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 28 20-082 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the City Council request the 

McMackin Little League Board of Directors to appear before the City 

Council to explain the intentions of their organization to restore the use of 

the property as a baseball field. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 29 21-030 Motion presented by Councillor Giannino, Councillor Serino: That the 

City Council approve the attached Resolution:  Resolution Urging Fair and 

Full Employment Opportunities at Amazon. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 30 21-070 Communication from the CFO/City Auditor relative to the adoption of 

MGL Chapter 32B, Sections 21-23. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 31 21-089 Communication from the City Auditor relative to a presentation on 

Municipal Health Insurance. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 32 21-133 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the following proposed 

ordinance amendment be ordered to a public hearing:  An Ordinance 

Further Amending the Requirements for the Storage of Trash Section 1.  

Section 8.06.020(C) Requirements for the Storage of Trash of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting 

"containers that have a city waiver sticker" after the words "rodent-proof 

material". 

2

Packet Pg. 17

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 33 21-137 Hearing called as ordered on An Ordinance Amending Street and 

Sidewalk Openings - Construction Procedures. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 34 21-164 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor request the Fire 

Chief to conduct an inspection of all city-owned buildings and provide the 

City Council with an inspection report, determining whether buildings 

pass or fail fire safety codes. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 35 21-167 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request 

representatives from Capitol Waste to appear before the City Council to 

discuss consistent missed pickups.   A similar motion was filed in July, 

2020, and went totally ignored by Capitol Waste. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 36 21-216 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor request the 

Traffic Commission to consider adjusting the number of visitor permits 

from 1 to 2 per household. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 37 21-236 Motion presented by Council President Zambuto, Councillor Novoselsky, 

Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor investigate the feasibility of 

remodeling and repairing the Veterans' Memorial on the American Legion 

Lawn as requested by Veteran Affairs Director Silvestri. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 38 21-242 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere 

investigate the feasibility of providing space at the McKinley School or 

other city-owned building to non-profits in the City of Revere which 

educate, advocate, and advance the rights of immigrants, refugees, low 

income women, and their families through organizing leadership 

development and service delivery. 

2

Packet Pg. 18

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 39 21-264 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council order to a 

public hearing the following amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere:  Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

is hereby amended by adding a new Chapter 17.27 Affordable Housing 

and Section 17.27.010 Percentage of Rental Units Designated for 

Affordable Housing - Any new development of housing with 100 units or 

more must designate at least 15% of all units as affordable rental units per 

state and federal guidelines.  In conjunction with the proposed ordinance 

above, that $2 million from the Affordable Housing Trust Fund be 

dedicated to home improvement infrastructure. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Communications 

 40 21-381 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting approval of 

the in-person early voting schedule. 

Election Commissioner Diane Colella addressed the City Council on this request. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE EARLY VOTING SCHEDULE FOR 

THE SPECIAL STATE PRIMARY ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2021 IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 255 OF THE ACTS OF 2020, AS AMENDED BY 

CHAPTER 5 OF THE ACTS OF 2021?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 41 21-382 Communication from Attorney Evan James Pilavis requesting that the 

City Council accept a donation of land for open space and conservation 

purposes MBP 4-90-002 Revere Beach Parkway presently owned by Mr. 

Paul Ferragamo. 

Attorney Pilavis addressed the City Council on the request indicating that the Conservation 

Commission did approve of the donation back in May.  The property owner did reach out to 

abutters to attempt to sell the land, but there were no offers. 

 

Several Councillors indicated that this property abuts Sales Creek and is not in very good 

condition including downed trees, shopping carts, and other debris.  The Council suggested that 

the land be cleaned prior to the City acceptance. 

2

Packet Pg. 19

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS 

 42 21-383 COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE TO 

THE PARITY SALARY ORDINANCE 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 11/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 43 21-384 Communication from the Chairman of the Board of Assessors requesting 

that the City Council hold a public hearing for the purpose establishing the 

Minimum Residential Factor for adoption of the Fiscal Year 2022 tax rate. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 11/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 44 21-385 Communication from the Mayor relative to the 2021 Proposed Ward and 

Precinct Map 

Reuben Kantor provided a brief synopsis on some of the changes that will be happening in 

Wards 2, 3, and 5. 

 

The City Council will be holding hearings on the proposed reprecincting maps on Monday, 

November 15th at 4:00PM, and Thursday, November 18th at 6:00PM. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

Motions 

 45 21-386 Motion presented by Councillor Giannino: That the Revere City Council 

proclaim November 8, 2021 as World Pancreatic Cancer Day.  

Proclamation attached. 

City of Revere, Massachusetts 
Proclamation 

 
WHEREAS, in 2021, an estimated 60,430 people in the United States will be diagnosed with 

pancreatic cancer, one of the deadliest cancers, and 48,220 (25,270 men and 22,950 women will 

die from the disease; and 
 

WHEREAS, pancreatic cancer surpassed breast cancer last year to become the third leading 

cause of cancer death in the United States second only to lung and colon cancer; and 
 

WHEREAS, when symptoms of pancreatic cancer present themselves, it is generally in later 

stages, and 72 percent of pancreatic cancer patients die within the first year of their diagnosis; 

and 
 

2

Packet Pg. 20

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

WHEREAS, the good health and well-being of the residents of the City of Revere are enhanced 

as a direct result of increased awareness about pancreatic cancer and research into early 

detection, causes and effective treatments; and 
 

WHEREAS, on World Pancreatic Cancer Day, people around the world will unite to demand 

better in the fight against the world’s toughest cancer. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that we, the Revere City Council, do hereby proclaim, 

November 8, 2021 as:  
 

“World Pancreatic Cancer Day” 
 

This Proclamation is presented by the City Council of the City of Revere, Massachusetts, on 

behalf of its citizens, this eighth day of November in the year of Our Lord, two thousand and 

twenty-one and of the Independence of United States of America the two hundred and forty-fifth. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 46 21-387 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 

have the Inclusionary Committee provide an update to the City Council on 

a weekly basis.  Furthermore, that the committee provide the City Council 

with a copy of any polls they are using to gather community input. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 47 21-388 Motion presented by Council President Zambuto: That the City Council 

order to a public hearing an ordinance repealing Section 2.03.050(E) of 

the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 11/22/2021 6:00 PM 

 48 21-389 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council create an 

Inclusionary Zoning and Affordable Housing Sub-Committee. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING 

 49 21-390 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Appreciation to WBZ reporter and Revere resident Cheryl 

Fiandaca for her diligence and reporting on the removal of parking meters 

on Revere Beach.  Without her coverage the meters would have never 

been removed. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 50 21-391 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor request the 

Board of Health and the License Commission to take the necessary actions 

2

Packet Pg. 21

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

to ban the sale of nips from all establishments in the City of Revere 

effective as soon as possible. 

Anthony Cogliandro, 105 Newman Street, Revere, MA addressed the City Council in opposition 

of Councillor Novoselsky's request.  Several other Councillors also spoke in opposition of the 

motion citing hardships being placed on small business owners. 

 

Dan Rizzo, 35 Roland Road, Revere, MA submitted a letter to the Council in opposition of the 

motion: 

 

I am writing this letter in response to Council Motion 21-391, a Motion presented by Councillor 

Novoselsky: requesting that the Mayor request the Board of Health and the License Commission 

take the necessary actions to ban the sale of nips from all establishments in the City of Revere 

effective as soon as possible.   

 

This is yet another hardship thrust upon the business community of our city.  If the goal here is to 

eliminate the sale of nips for reasons of cleanliness, I suggest that lnspectional Services keep close 

eye on establishments that are not keeping their areas clean. I would suggest, most are. 

Furthermore, if you refuse people the ability to buy smaller quantities of alcohol, you are forcing 

them to buy larger quantities (i.e. half pints and pints or greater) which is not necessarily an 

overall great idea for those limiting their consumption.  It is time the city thinks about ways to 

help the businesses of our community rather than add further and more arduous regulations and 

conditions.  

 

 

Raj and Harry Patel, owners of Woody’s Liquor, Broadway, Revere, MA submitted the 

following letter to the Council in opposition  

As someone whose family owns independent retail package stores in Revere, Chelsea, Everett, 

and Saugus, I am writing in response to ever-growing constraints placed upon small businesses. I 

can say unequivocally, as a small business owner, it is not a blessing when ordinances are placed 

without consulting the retail owners. As of November 8, 2021, the Mayor of Revere requested 

the Board of Health and the License Commission to take the necessary actions to ban the sale of 

50ml bottles of liquor-also known as “nips”- from all establishments in the City of Revere.   

As I have stated previously when City of Chelsea had placed their ban, this is not a solution! 

Though Chelsea City Council has called it a success, I say otherwise. In the aftermath of City of 

Chelsea’s ban, I have sold both my retail stores at a loss because of 22% decline in sales. Despite 

the ban, there is still presence of half pints and pints on the road. Again, THIS IS NOT A 

SOLUTION! 

Now the City of Revere has debated to follow the same path and I resume my stand. We should 

not ban the legal sale of products that represent more 22% of the sales of independent stores at a 

time when revenues are being impacted by rising costs and out-of-state shippers. 

Overconsumption is an important public health and safety concern.  Many customers enjoy 

smaller portion sizes. This policy would only urge people to consume more. Cities should work 

to meet their objective while ensuring local retailers can continue to be responsible employers. 

Independent retailers cooperate with the city when it comes to protecting the environment and 

public health. Like most local merchants, I keep our parking lots and sidewalks clean. I also 

educate my customers of disposing the trash accordingly provided signage and communication. 

Of course, stores have a responsibility to enforce laws regarding the sale of alcohol to minors 

2

Packet Pg. 22

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 8, 2021 

  

and to spot problem drinkers. That’s why we train our staff to become familiar with customers - 

to know them, talk with them, and monitor their purchases. We also train employees to spot 

problems and deny sales to customers who appear intoxicated. We additionally prevent second 

party sales and sales to minors to our best capabilities.  

Banning the sale of smaller portions of alcohol is bad policy. There are alternative means less 

harmful to businesses that achieve the same results. Instead of bans, municipalities should forge 

partnerships with local businesses that meet the needs of the communities without infringing on 

commerce and livelihood of small businesses. Over the years, ban of flavor tobacco, menthol 

cigarettes, increasing tax on tobacco products and now the newly MBTA bus lane has already 

encroached on our sustainability. For an industry that pays workers average of $42,000, the 

ongoing bans will be closing many doors on families and small retailers. Thank you for your 

consideration and support.  

Woody’s Liquor - Revere 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:15 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 23

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

8,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

15
.3

85
B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
21

-3
92

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
1-

15
, 3

85
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

16
.4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
  (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR SUSTAINABLE FOOD WARE AND PACKAGING 
 
Section 1.  The Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere are hereby amended by inserting the following 
new section. 
 
Section 8.04.100 Sustainable Food Ware and Packaging Regulations 
 

A. DEFINITIONS.  The following words and phrases shall, unless context clearly indicates otherwise, 
have the following meanings: 

 
1. BIODEGRADABLE Entirely made of organic materials such as wood, paper, bagasse or 

cellulose; or bioplastics that meet the American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) 
D7081 standard for Biodegradable Plastics in the Marine Environment or any other standard 
that may be developed specifically for an aquatic environment and are clearly labeled with 
the applicable standard. 

 
2. COMPOSTABLE Refers to bioplastic materials certified to meet the American Society for 

Testing and Materials International Standards D6400 or D6868, as those standards may be 
amended. ASTM D6400 is the specification for plastics designed for compostability in 
municipal or industrial aerobic composting facilities. D6868 is the specification for aerobic 
compostability of plastics used as coatings on a compostable substrate. Compostable 
materials shall also include products that conform to ASTM or other third-party standards 
(such as Vinçotte) for home composting. Any compostable product must be clearly labeled 
with the applicable standard on the product. 

 
3. DISPOSABLE FOOD SERVICE WARE All food and beverage containers, bowls, plates, trays, 

cartons, cups, lids, straws, stirrers, forks, spoons, knives, film wrap, and other items designed 
for one-time or non-durable uses on or in which any food vendor directly places or packages 
prepared foods or which are used to consume foods. This includes, but is not limited to, 
service ware for takeout foods and leftover food from partially consumed meals prepared at 
food establishments. 

 
4. DIRECTOR refers to the Director of Municipal Inspections or the Director’s designee. 
 
5. FOOD ESTABLISHMENT An operation that stores, prepares, packages, serves, vends, or 

otherwise provides food for human consumption. This includes, without limitation, 
restaurants and food trucks. 

 
6. PACKING MATERIAL Polystyrene foam used to hold, cushion, or protect items packed in a 

container for shipping, transport, or storage. This includes, without limitation, packing 
"peanuts"; and shipping boxes, coolers, ice chests, or similar containers made, in whole or in 
part, from polystyrene foam that is not wholly encapsulated or encased within a more 
durable material. 

 
7. POLYSTYRENE There are two basic forms, Foam and Rigid Polystyrene. Foam includes without 

limitation blown, expanded (EPS), and extruded foams such as "Styrofoam," a Dow Chemical 
Co. trademarked form of insulation. Foam Polystyrene is generally used to make opaque 
cups, bowls, plates, trays, clamshell containers, meat trays and egg cartons. Rigid or 

5.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

F
o

o
d

P
ac

ka
g

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

21
-3

68
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 E

st
ab

lis
h

in
g

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 F

o
o

d
 W

ar
e 

an
d



8. oriented polystyrene is generally used to make clear clamshell containers, cups, plates, 
straws, lids and utensils. 

 
9. PREPARED FOOD Food or beverages, which are served, packaged, cooked, chopped, sliced, 

mixed, bottled, frozen, squeezed or otherwise prepared on the food establishment’s 
premises within the City, regardless of whether it is consumed on or off the premises. 

 
10. RECYCLABLE Material that can be sorted, cleansed, and reconstituted using the City’s 

curbside municipal collection programs for the purpose of using the altered form in the 
manufacture of a new product. "Recycling" does not include burning, incinerating, 
converting, or otherwise thermally destroying solid waste. 

 
11. RETAIL ESTABLISHMENT Any commercial business facility that sells goods directly to the 

consumer including but not limited to grocery stores, pharmacies, liquor stores, convenience 
stores, restaurants, retail stores and vendors selling clothing, food, and personal items, and 
dry-cleaning services. 

 
12. REUSABLE Products that will be used more than once in its same form by a food 

establishment. Reusable also includes cleanable durable containers, packages, or trays used 
on-premises or returnable containers such as soft drink bottles and milk containers that are 
designed to be returned to the distributor and supplier for reuse as the same food or 
beverage container. 

 
B. PROHIBITED USE AND DISTRIBUTION OF FOOD WARE AND PACKAGING 

 
1. Food establishments are prohibited from providing prepared food to customers using 

polystyrene, polyvinyl chloride or polyethylene terephthalate food service ware. 
 
2. Food establishments using any disposable food service ware shall use biodegradable, 

compostable, reusable or recyclable food service ware. All food establishments are strongly 
encouraged to use reusable food service ware in place of using disposable food service ware 
for all food served on premises. 

 
3. Retail establishments are prohibited from selling or distributing polystyrene food service 

ware to customers. 
 
4. Retail establishments are prohibited from selling or distributing polystyrene foam packing 

material to customers. 
 

C. EXEMPTIONS 
 

1. Foods prepared or packaged outside the City are exempt from the provisions of this chapter. 
 
2. Food establishments and retail establishments will be exempted from the provisions of this 

Article for specific items or types of disposable food service ware if the Director or 

5.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

F
o

o
d

P
ac

ka
g

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

21
-3

68
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 E

st
ab

lis
h

in
g

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 F

o
o

d
 W

ar
e 

an
d



3. designee finds that a suitable biodegradable, compostable, reusable, or recyclable alternative 
does not exist for a specific application and/or that imposing the requirements of this chapter 
on that item or type of disposable food service ware would cause undue hardship to the 
establishment. 

 
4. Any establishment may seek an exemption from the requirements of this chapter by filing a 

request in writing with the Director or designee. The Director or designee may waive any 
specific requirement of this chapter for a period of not more than one year if the 
establishment seeking the exemption has demonstrated that strict application of the specific 
requirement would cause undue hardship. For purposes of this chapter, an “undue hardship” 
is a situation unique to the food establishment where there are no reasonable alternatives to 
the use of disposable food service ware and compliance with this provision would cause 
significant economic hardship to that food establishment. An establishment granted an 
exemption must re-apply prior to the end of the one-year exemption period and demonstrate 
continued undue hardship if the establishment wishes to have the exemption extended. The 
Director’s decision to grant or deny an exemption or to grant or deny an extension of a 
previously issued exemption shall be in writing and shall be final. 
 

D.  PENALTIES AND ENFORCEMENT 
 

1. Each Food or Retail establishment as defined above, operating in [Community Name] shall 
comply with this law. 

 
2. If it is determined that a violation has occurred, the Director shall issue a warning notice to 

the Food or Retail establishment for the initial violation. 
 
3. If an additional violation of this law has occurred within one year after a warning notice has 

been issued for an initial violation, the Director shall issue a notice of violation and shall 
impose a penalty against the Food or Retail establishment. 

 
4. The penalty for each violation that occurs after the issuance of the warning notice shall be 

no more than: 
i. $50 for the first offense 

ii. $100 for the second offense and all subsequent offenses.  
iii. Payment of such fines may be enforced through civil action in Chelsea District Court or 

Suffolk Superior Court. 
 
5. No more than one (1) penalty shall be imposed upon a Food or Retail establishment within a 

seven (7) calendar day period. 
 
6. A Food or Retail establishment shall have fifteen (15) calendar days after the date that a 

notice of violation is issued to pay the penalty. 
 

E.  SEVERABILITY 
 
If any provision or section of this ordinance shall be held to be invalid, then such provision or 
section shall be considered separately and apart from the remaining provisions or sections of this 
law, which shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
 
 

 

5.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

F
o

o
d

P
ac

ka
g

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

21
-3

68
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 E

st
ab

lis
h

in
g

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 F

o
o

d
 W

ar
e 

an
d



F.  EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

The provisions of this ordinance shall take effect on July 1, 2022. 

5.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

F
o

o
d

P
ac

ka
g

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

21
-3

68
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 E

st
ab

lis
h

in
g

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 F

o
o

d
 W

ar
e 

an
d



1

Ashley Melnik

From: Paul Capizzi
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 11:01 AM
To: Ashley Melnik
Cc: Steve Morabito
Subject: RE: Request for Recommendation on Councilor Order 21-306 RE: An Ordinance Regulating 

Autonomously Driven Vehicles

Ashley, 
 
Relevant concern. 
 
On October 20, 2016, Govern Baker signed Executive Order 572 to promote the testing and deployment of highly 
automated driving technologies.  Currently, MassDOT has a process to facilitate testing etc., throughout 
Massachusetts.    Beyond testing, there is proposed legislation (e.g., House Bill 1829, to “promote the safe integration of 
autonomous vehicles into the transportation system of the Commonwealth”) intending to regulate and establish safety 
guidelines for autonomous vehicles.  Accordingly, there are a number of proposals that incorporate driverless vehicles 
into a comprehensive state statutory scheme, the end result of which will dictate any fees or taxes that may be imposed 
on automated vehicles.  Accordingly, my recommendation is that the City wait until the legislature has completed it’s 
studies and ultimately adopts the rules and regulations for the use of autonomously driven vehicles.  
 
Paul Capizzi 
City Solicitor 
Office of the City Solicitor 
Revere City Hall 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA  02151 
781‐286‐8166 
pcapizzi@revere.org 
 
 
 
 

From: Ashley Melnik <amelnik@revere.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 9:08 AM 
To: Paul Capizzi <pcapizzi@revere.org> 
Cc: Steve Morabito <stevemorabito@revere.org> 
Subject: Request for Recommendation on Councilor Order 21‐306 RE: An Ordinance Regulating Autonomously Driven 
Vehicles 
 
Hi Paul: 
 
The Legislative Affairs Sub‐Committee Chairman, Councillor Morabito is seeking a recommendation from the City 
Solicitor on the legality of having an ordinance in place to regulate autonomously driven vehicles on City roadways.  The 
proposed motion that has been discussed is as follows: 
 
Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo:  That the Mayor request the City Solicitor to draft an ordinance and fee 
schedule for the following:  That any autonomous driven vehicle, operated by a Revere resident, and housed in Revere 
must pay excise tax to the City of Revere and a use fee of $5 dollars and a $1 dollar per mile while operating in 

6.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

o
lic

it
o

rO
p

in
io

n
R

E
A

u
to

n
o

m
o

u
sV

eh
ic

le
s 

 (
21

-3
06

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
A

u
to

m
o

n
o

u
s 

V
eh

ic
le

s)



2

Revere.  Said vehicle will follow all state, federal laws and be assigned to the City of Revere Hackney Division for 
oversight. 
 
Councillor Rotondo’s reasoning for submitting the motion is the very real prospect that Amazon will be utilizing 
autonomously driven vehicles for deliveries in the near future. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Ashley E. Melnik, City Clerk 
Clerk of Council ∙ Justice of the Peace ∙ Notary Public 
Clerk to the Zoning Board of Appeals 
281 Broadway 
Revere, Massachusetts 02151 
781‐286‐8160 

 
 
{In Massachusetts, the term "public record" is broadly defined to include all documentary materials or data created or received by any officer or 
employee of any governmental unit, regardless of physical form or characteristics, unless it falls under one of the statutory exemptions to the 
Public Records Law. G. L. c. 4, § 7(26). Consequently, email is subject to the disclosure, retention, and maintenance provisions as required by law. G. 
L. c. 66}. 

 

6.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

o
lic

it
o

rO
p

in
io

n
R

E
A

u
to

n
o

m
o

u
sV

eh
ic

le
s 

 (
21

-3
06

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
A

u
to

m
o

n
o

u
s 

V
eh

ic
le

s)



9.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

P
et

it
io

n
It

al
ia

A
ve

n
u

e0
92

72
02

1 
 (

21
-3

14
 :

 It
al

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 P

et
it

io
n

)



  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Lauren Buck  

Director of Public Health  

Department of Public Health  

25 Winthrop Ave, Revere, MA 02151 781. 485. 8486 

 
Brian M. Arrigo 

Mayor 

 

 

 

Revere City Council 

c/o Ashley E. Melnik, City Clerk 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

 

October 20, 2021 

 

To the Honorable Revere City Council: 

 

On behalf of the Revere Board of Health and the City Solicitor, I am submitting the following proposed 

amendment to Title 6 of the Revised Ordinance of the City of Revere.  This amendment will align Title 6 

with the newly adopted Urban Farming Ordinance, 17.16.470.  I hereby request that this amendment be 

referred to a public hearing at the next meeting of the Revere City Council on Monday, November 8, 2021.  

 

Thank you, 

 

 
 

Lauren Buck RN, BSN, MPH 

Public Health Director 

City of Revere 

lbuck@revere.org 

office: 781-485-8486 

work cell: 781-808-6015 

 

11.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

o
n

D
o

m
es

ti
ca

te
d

A
n

im
al

sC
o

ve
rL

et
te

r 
 (

21
-3

55
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 F

u
rt

h
er

 A
m

en
d

in
g

 T
it

le
 6

 o
f 

th
e 

R
ev

is
ed

 O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

o
f 

th
e 

C
it

y 
o

f

mailto:lbuck@revere.org


October 20, 2021 

 

 

 

I. AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING TITLE 6 OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE. 

 

SECTION 1.  Title 6, Chapter 6.02, Section 6.02.020 of the Revised Ordinances of the city of 

Revere is hereby amended by deleting this section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the 

following: 

 

6.02.020 – Nondomesticated exception – Keeping. 

 

 Notwithstanding section 6.02.010 above, chickens only may be kept in accordance with 

Urban Agriculture Ordinance 17.16.470, the implementation of which carries its own rules, 

procedures, and penalties. 

 

 

.  

11.b

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

it
le

 6
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 C
h

an
g

e 
- 

C
h

ic
ke

n
s 

10
.2

0.
20

21
  (

21
-3

55
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 F

u
rt

h
er

 A
m

en
d

in
g

 T
it

le
 6

 o
f 

th
e 

R
ev

is
ed

 O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

o
f 

th
e



17.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

o
h

n
F

es
ta

L
an

d
D

o
n

at
io

n
11

15
20

21
  (

21
-3

94
 :

 J
o

h
n

 F
es

ta
 L

an
d

 D
o

n
at

io
n

 -
 L

o
t 

C
 E

m
an

u
el

 S
tr

ee
t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

o
h

n
F

es
ta

L
an

d
D

o
n

at
io

n
11

15
20

21
  (

21
-3

94
 :

 J
o

h
n

 F
es

ta
 L

an
d

 D
o

n
at

io
n

 -
 L

o
t 

C
 E

m
an

u
el

 S
tr

ee
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

e 
T

V
  (

21
-3

95
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

T
V

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

e 
T

V
  (

21
-3

95
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

T
V

)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

November 10, 2021

Honorable Revere City Council

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

I write to inform you of my appointment of Ida Maria Cody to the Retirement Board. Ida has several years 
of experience in municipal finance practices and will offer proven leadership to our City's Retirement 
Board. I have full confidence in Ida' ability to elevate the professionalism of this essential board.

Re;d:r
�a--0�-

Bnan M. Arrigo b
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

19.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 I.

 C
o

d
y 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
21

-3
96

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Id

a 
C

o
d

y 
to

 R
et

ir
em

en
t 

B
o

ar
d

)



 
IDA MARIA CODY, CPA 

                                                                                                350 Revere Beach Blvd, Revere, MA 2151 
                                                                       Cell: 617-470-0018 

                                                                            idacody@gmail.com 
                                     https://www.linkedin.com/in/idacody/ 

 
10/30/2021 

 
Dear Revere Retirement Board Members: 

I am writing this letter to express my interest in the open position on the Revere Retirement 
Board.  

I am a seasoned accountant with extensive experience in government finance. I am the 
Comptroller for the Town of Arlington and serve as the Ex-Officio for the Arlington 
Retirement Board.   

In my current position as Comptroller, I am responsible for managing and reporting on a 
$226M annual operating budget and over $450M capital and special revenue funds. I serve as 
a member of the Capital Planning Committee where we identify the capital improvement 
needs and prioritize the capital expenditures to ensure we meet the long-term expectations of 
Arlington residents.  

Being the Ex-Officio of the Arlington Retirement Board I often wear two hats. I can 
appreciate the business from the administration’s perspective who needs to consider budgetary 
constraints as well as the retirement board’s priorities such as accelerated funding and safe 
investments.  

I work closely with our actuary to ensure that the assumptions are reasonable, liabilities are 
accurately stated, and the discount rates are within the recommended ranges. Additionally, I 
am responsible for the preparation and review of OPEB valuation (Other Post-Employment 
Benefits) for the annual independent audit. The OPEB fund has $20M and is under the control 
of Arlington Retirement Board.  

I am motivated, goal-oriented, ambitious, and eager to bring my skills and proven track record 
of professional achievements to our city. As a Revere taxpayer, I am convinced that my solid 
background in governmental finance, public accounting knowledge and my direct interest in 
the city’s financial prosperity will make a positive contribution to your board and our 
beautiful city.  

Sincerely,  

Ida Cody 

19.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 I.

 C
o

d
y 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
21

-3
96

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Id

a 
C

o
d

y 
to

 R
et

ir
em

en
t 

B
o

ar
d

)

mailto:idacody@gmail.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/idacody/


IDA MARIA CODY, CPA 
                                                          Revere, MA  

 idacody@gmail.com                               617-470-0018                  https://www.linkedin.com/in/idacody/ 
 

SUMMARY 
 

Experienced accountant with extensive experience in government finance. Analytical and detail 
oriented professional with expertise in accounting systems development, fiscal management, 

investment strategies and financial reporting. Proven ability to develop and integrate processes 
and procedures that impact efficiency and positively affect productivity. Expertise in assessment 

of control effectiveness, interpreting financial reports and analyzing process efficiency. 
    

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS 
 

• Financial Reporting •  Account Reconciliation Expert • Budgeting and Planning 
• Financial Statement Analysis • GAAP knowledge • Revenue Forecasting 
• Governmental Accounting • Variance Analysis • Accounting/Payroll Systems 

 
 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
 

Town of Arlington, Arlington, MA               
Comptroller                                                                                   June 2018-Present 
• Serve as Ex-Officio Member for the Arlington Retirement System and hold fiduciary 

responsibility for the $191M assets in the pension trust which serves 1,837 members 
• Supervise all accounting operations for $200M general fund, $26M enterprise funds and 

over $450M capital projects, special revenue, and trust funds  
• Identify capital improvement needs and work with Capital Planning Committee members on 

developing a solid capital expenditures plan designed to meet the long-term expectations of 
a wide range of stakeholders – Town officers and management, the Finance Committee, 
Town Meeting and Arlington residents.  

• Oversee the preparation of financial statements, including income statement, balance sheet, 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and other government-mandated reports 

• Develop and revamp the accounting system and processes; update the accounting software 
and implement a cloud base storage to ensure centralization of records 

• Work with other members of administration to enhance municipal operations, implement 
fiscal control over departmental spending and promote fiscal compliance  

• Provide financial forecasts by collecting, interpreting, and reporting financial data 
• Safeguard the assets by developing, implementing, and enforcing strict internal controls 

City of Somerville, Somerville, MA 
Deputy City Auditor                                                              January 2016-June 2018 
• Managed $250 Million General /Enterprise budget and over $300 Million special revenue 

funds 
• Second in command with signing authority, financial decisions, department heads support, 

while managing a team of 4 accountants and 5 accounts payable clerks   
• Improved the fund equity by strictly monitoring the expenses and implementing aggressive 

policies for revenue collections leading to an increase in fund equity of $4.5M and $5.9M in 
2016 and 2017 respectively  

• Performed in-depth analysis of financial records to assist in making critical capital project 
decisions  

19.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 I.

 C
o

d
y 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
21

-3
96

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Id

a 
C

o
d

y 
to

 R
et

ir
em

en
t 

B
o

ar
d

)

mailto:idacody@gmail.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/idacody/


• Developed and submitted to the Mayor the City’s annual operating and capital improvement 
budgets 

• Led the payroll conversion from Harpers to Munis and utility billing conversion from Unix to 
Munis resulting in 30% increase in operations efficiency, 20% cost reduction, improved 
reporting accuracy and instant transaction posting 

• Compiled the financial and statistical information for bond issues; conducted bond rating 
conferences, project debt service schedules and repayment of debt obligations 

• Reviewed and approved monthly A/R reconciliation, quarterly grants reconciliation and 
closing the fiscal year 

• Prepared financial statements and Department of Revenue reporting including free cash and 
retained earnings certification, tax recapitulation, revenue and expenditure reports  

City of Everett, Everett, MA 
Assistant Finance Director                                                    July 2012-January 2016 
• Managed $200 Million General/ Enterprise budget and over $100 Million special revenue 

funds 
• Converted Vadar accounting system to Softright, created the chart of accounts and 

reconciled the accounts on both ends of the conversion leading to improved financial 
reporting and automated data processing 

• Implemented new grants reconciliation policies which led to elimination of $150K grants 
deficit and improved compliance with federal and state regulations  

• Performed monthly variance analysis of budget to actual reports and resolved discrepancies  
• Provided all financial reports to the independent auditors, resolved management letter 

comments and achieved successful year-end audits  
• Processed all the year-end closing/adjusting journal entries and rolled over the budgets into 

the new fiscal year 
• Prepared all year-end financial reports including CAFR (Comprehensive Annual Financial 

Report), Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances, Federal 
Grants Schedule, Balance Sheet, Cash Reconciliation, Statement of Indebtedness and 
Schedule A  

• Conducted monthly reconciliation, processed journal entries and accounting corrections to 
ensure general ledger accuracy  

• Reported on federal grants as required by Single Audit Report Act of 1996 OMB A-133 
• Audited various city departments and implemented adequate internal control procedures 
 

EDUCATION 
 
Master of Science in Accounting, Suffolk University, Boston, MA, December 2015 
Master of Management, Cambridge College, Cambridge, MA, March 2008 
Bachelor of Science in Economics, George Baritiu University, Brasov, Romania, 2000 

 
PROFESSIONAL DESIGNATIONS 

 
CPA, Certified Public Accountant, Massachusetts Board of Public Accountancy, December 2017 
CGA, Certified Governmental Accountant, Massachusetts Municipal Auditors’ & Accountants’ 
Association, June 2015 
MCPPO, Massachusetts Certified Public Purchasing Officer, March 2016 
 

19.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 I.

 C
o

d
y 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
21

-3
96

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Id

a 
C

o
d

y 
to

 R
et

ir
em

en
t 

B
o

ar
d

)



20.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 G

ib
so

n
P

ar
k 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

21
-3

97
 :

 G
ib

so
n

 P
ar

k)



20.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 G

ib
so

n
P

ar
k 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

21
-3

97
 :

 G
ib

so
n

 P
ar

k)


	Agenda Packet
	4:00PM Committee of the Whole - Reprecincting Maps
	5:00PM  Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:15PM  Public Safety Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:30PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Nov 8, 2021 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Nov 8, 2021 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 21-392 : Special Permit C-21-15, 385 Broadway
	a. PH.C-21-15.385Broadway

	4. 21-393 : Special Permit C-21-16, 44 Railroad Street
	a. PH.C-21-16.44Railroad


	Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report
	5. 21-368 : An Ordinance Establishing Regulations for Sustainable Food Ware and Packaging.
	a. SustainableFoodPackagingOrdinance

	6. 21-306 : Ordinance Establishing Regulations for Automonous Vehicles
	a. SolicitorOpinionREAutonomousVehicles

	7. 21-364 : Pledge of Allegiance at City Meetings

	Public Safety Sub-Committee Report
	8. 21-322 : Slow Streets Pilot Program

	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	9. 21-314 : Italia Avenue Discontinuance Petition
	a. DiscontinuancePetitionItaliaAvenue09272021

	10. 21-350 : C-21-12, Special Permit - DPW Building
	11. 21-355 : An Ordinance Further Amending Title 6 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to No
	a. NonDomesticatedAnimalsCoverLetter
	b. Title 6 Ordinance Change - Chickens 10.20.2021


	In accordance with Rule 23 of the City Council Rules of Order, the following motions are reported out of committee with the recommendation to be placed on file:
	12. 21-099 : Adoption of Cottage Food Program
	13. 21-115 : Denouncement of China for Uyghur Genocide
	14. 21-214 : Eco-Friendly Rodent Bait
	15. 21-239 : Inclusionary Zoning and Affordable Housng Overlay District
	16. 21-240 : Linkage Fee for Large Housing Developments

	Communications
	17. 21-394 : John Festa Land Donation - Lot C Emanuel Street
	a. JohnFestaLandDonation11152021

	18. 21-395 : Revere TV
	a. Revere TV

	19. 21-396 : Appointment of Ida Cody to Retirement Board
	a. I. Cody Appointment

	20. 21-397 : Gibson Park
	a. GibsonPark


	Motions
	21. 21-398 : Illuminated Crosswalk at Vane/Dale Streets


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Nov 8, 2021 6:00 PM
	3.a · PH.C-21-15.385Broadway
	4.a · PH.C-21-16.44Railroad
	5.a · SustainableFoodPackagingOrdinance
	6.a · SolicitorOpinionREAutonomousVehicles
	9.a · DiscontinuancePetitionItaliaAvenue09272021
	11.a · NonDomesticatedAnimalsCoverLetter
	11.b · Title 6 Ordinance Change - Chickens 10.20.2021
	17.a · JohnFestaLandDonation11152021
	18.a · Revere TV
	19.a · I. Cody Appointment
	20.a · GibsonPark


